Illinois Council of Code Administrators

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Tuesday, July 20th, 2021 - 10:00 a.m. Virtual via Webex.

- 1. Secretary Truran called the meeting to order at 10:12am.
- 2. Executive Board members present: Kathryn Gruber (IPOC), Chad Truran (CEOSI), Jeff Albertson (Fox Valley), Sanyokta Kapur (NWBOCA), Jose Zavala
 - a) Delegates: Herman Beneke, Archana Mohanchand, Tim Schmitz, Jeff Stehman, Greg Thorpe
- 3. May 18th meeting minutes approval- Motion to approve made by Jeff Albertson, second Herman Beneke to approve. All ayes.
- 4. ICCA Legislative update: Jeff Stehman stated that not much going on right now. Things will be ramping up. Gave brief update about IML and face to face contact with all organizations and getting back in the game with meetings. Jeff working with Brad Cole and IML to possibly attend a meeting in Bloomington. Discussion about possibly having a booth at the IML conference as well. More to come on that item.
- 5. Treasurers report—. Unfortunately, due to connection issues, we could not discuss the treasurers report. Will report next meeting.
- 6. Committee report
 - a) ICC report from Tim Schmitz-ICC convention in Pittsburgh in September. State of Illinois is going to take amendment suggestions from the those in the State. Discussion about tornado is Naperville and Woodridge. Tim expressed frustration with the State and IEMA not being able to get emergency help for municipalities in disasters. Stehman stated that hopefully we have now turned a corner with getting the ball rolling with the conversations with IEMA.
 - b) IECC-Greg Thorpe is now on the IECC State committee. Gave a brief update with regards to the amendments. Directed everyone to look at table 402.13 and the current 2021 printed version of the IECC is out of

- date and has 40+pages of addendums. More to come. General feeling for residential amendments to the IECC may be a little less restrictive.
- c) Critical infrastructure-No report
- d) IEMA FAST committee-Kathryn stated that again, starting to move forward, IEMA is more actively involved.
- e) Plumbing committee-No report
- f) ITTF-Cybersecurity. Can go to www.cisa.gov for information on cybersecurity, etc. Kathryn may forwarding out info with regards to videos on natural disasters from ITTF.

7. Old Business-

- a) Next meeting September 14th, either in Springfield and Bloomington, will be hybrid. Motion made by Greg to have meals provided at the next meeting, if in person. Jeff Albertson second, all ayes.
- b) Discussion of job openings and the number of openings up north. Applicants that qualify have been hard to come by.
- 8. New business-No new business.
- 9. General discussion—Jeff Stehman asked that if we know of any businesses that we can contact to join the ICCA. Talk to them please and try to get them to join and see the benefits of being a member of ICCA. Jose Zavala discussed the need for training as well.
- 10. Motion to adjourn Greg Thorpe, second Jeff Albertson, all ayes.

^{**}Meeting recorded on WebX, if any questions, please ask CT**